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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 06340-10 pdf 

." - x__x .^l_X. _-l---rr"--X.r----r----c _-._ *------I--- .- 

Tuesday, August 03,2010 3.51 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID 954370) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact t h e  Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as It is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/3/20 10 



--
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	 -Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100354-TP Date Docketed: 07/11/1010 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ516 
and CLEC Certificate No. 4404 from Comcast Phone of Florida, 
LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone to Comcast Phone of Florida,

Company: 	 Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone d/b/a CIMCO Communications, 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Inc., effective April ZZ, 1010. 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a FPSc. " CORRESPONDENCE 

)(t\(h~~nh~rctj".i~,..l'l'die:ll_"_CO!lsmner 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 

DOCUMENT 
DISTRIJHJT10N: 

Ole 'f;Jf) ...1 D 
______.___ 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK EeR GeL PIF (RAD) sse 
C'O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 1 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B13(b);Bl(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Stgff Assignm~nt~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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OPR Staff [2J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
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Where pane1s are asslgned the sen lor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100354-TP Date Docketed: !!U12/2010 Title: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ526 
and CLEC Certificate No. 4404 from Comcast Phone of Florida, 
LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone to Comcast Phone of Florida. 

Company: Comcast Phone of Florida. LLC d/b/a LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone d/b/a CIMCO Communications, 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Inc., effective April 22, 2010. 
Comcast Phone of Florida. LLC d/b/a 
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FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Staff A~~jgnments 
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OPR Staff P Lowery [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 07/22/20101. Memo to Docket File 
2. Administrative Order NONE 08/05/2010 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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